# Lahainaluna High School Daily X-Bulletin

## TODAY IS FRIDAY, JANUARY 14, 2022 REGULAR Schedule RED (A) : 1, RECESS, 2, 3, LUNCH, 4

# PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TO<u>ion.shigaki@k12.hi.us</u>

#### DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46 or YouTube channel Lunabroadcast1831. If there is no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

Mask Reminder: Please remember that in order to keep our school and home ohana safe we need to continue to wear masks while in doors unless you are actively eating or drinking.

## Please check out the UPDATED return to school and daily wellness check:

https://4.files.edl.io/a968/01/12/22/013052-97cb0628-f1d6-468c-94eac56aa5c1593d.pdf

<u>Attention Students:</u> Any payments/pick up for school bus passes, school ID replacement, and school fees is to be taken care of during recess and lunch ONLY. Not before school or after school. Thank you!

Just a reminder that there is no school on Monday, January 17, 2022 in observance of Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Holiday. School will resume on Tuesday, January 18, 2022 with the White (B) Schedule.

**MUSIC DEPARTMENT STUDENTS:** Spring Practice rehearsals have been changed. Jazz Band rehearsals are 2pm to 4pm on Mondays, Symphonic Band rehearsals are from 1:30pm to 4:30pm, Concert Choir rehearsals are from 2pm to 4pm on Wednesdays, and Concert Band rehearsals are from 1:30pm to 4:30pm. All rehearsals are at the band room. Check the school calendar on our school website for the dates and times. Mahalo!

Aloha LHS Students! Taking Math this semester and need extra support? The Lahainaluna Ho'oko Math Program is a FREE tutoring program for students needing extra help with their math classes. Tutoring is held every Tuesday from 1:30 pm to 2:30 pm in Ms. Abad's classroom (P8). Refreshments are provided, as well as, Maui Bus passes for anyone needing transportation home after school. The first session for tutoring this semester will be on Tuesday, February 1 and sessions will be held weekly. If you are interested, please get a registration form from Ms. Abad or from your Math teacher. Feel free to reach out to Ms. Abad at michelle.abad@k12.hi.us with any questions. Are you a graduating Senior with a cumulative GPA of 3.0 or higher AND a B (3.0) average in your English Language Arts classes- or Hawaiian Language Arts if you are an HLIP student? Are you fluent in a second language (which you will demonstrate by taking a language assessment)? If you can answer yes to these questions, you are eligible to apply for theHawai'i State Department of Education Seal of Biliteracy.

The Class of 2022 Seal of Biliteracy application has reopened. Graduating seniors at your school can submit their application at bit.ly/HISeal2022App. The application will close again at 12:00 p.m. on Monday, January 31, 2022. Please email Ms. Olson (ashley.olson@k12.hi.us) if you have any questions.

#### **SPORTS SHORTS:**

### Congratulations to our girls basketball team and varsity boys

**basketball team** as they defeated King Kekaulike High School Wednesday night by the scores of 52-30 and 62-45. Leading scorers were Ledjan Pahukoa for the girls with 28 points and Denver Duque with 22 points for the boys. I mua Lahainaluna!

**Events this weekend:** Swim meet #1 tonight at 5:00pm at Kihei Aquatic Center. Dive meet #1 tomorrow at 7:30am at Kihei Aquatic Center. JV Boys Basketball Round Robin #2 tomorrow at 8:30am at Baldwin High School, Swim meet #2 tomorrow at 10am at Kihei Aquatic Center, Girls and varsity boys basketball tomorrow versus Baldwin High School at 5:30pm and 7:00pm at Jimmie H. Greig Gymnasium, and our girls soccer team versus King Kekaulike High School tomorrow at 6pm at Sue D. Cooley Stadium. Good luck to all! I mua Lahainaluna!

Breakfast: Choice of Froot Loop Kit, Apple Jacks Kit, Strawberry Bar Kit, and Pop Tart Kit. Each kit will include graham crackers, fruit juice, apple chips, milk and one extra fruit. Lunch: Asian or Oven Baked Chicken, Rice, Green Salad, Whole Grain Roll, Baby Carrots, Celery, Cranberry and Raspberry Juice, and Fresh Fruit. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: Ahliana Solis, Cecelia Steiner, Camryn Straka, Neveah Sunio, Kate Tadeo, Melelini Tafea. \*\*Just a reminder that students can only have 1 breakfast and 1 lunch for free. Additional breakfast or lunch needs to be purchased from their meal account.